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Financial Statements

General information

Universe International Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the business of distribution of films in various
videogram formats, licensing and sub-licensing of film
rights, film exhibition and leasing of investment
properties.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Bermuda. The address of its registered office is
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.These consolidated financial statements are
presented in thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars
(HK$’000), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 19th October 2006.

Summary of significant accounting
policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs”), which is a collective term referred to
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS") and Interpretations (“Int”)
issued by The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of investment properties, which are
carried at fair value.
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2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Company’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
Note 4.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

For the year ended 30th June 2006, the Group
adopted the new/revised standards and
interpretations of HKFRSs below, which are
relevant to its operations.The 2005 comparatives
have been amended as required, in accordance
with the relevant requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial

Statements
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Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates
HKAS 31 Investments in Joint Ventures
HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and

Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKAS-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose
Entities
HKAS-Int 15 Operating Leases — Incentives

HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1,2, 7,8, 10,
12,14,16,18,19,21,24,27,28,31,32,33,36,37,38,
39, and HKAS-Ints 12 and 15 did not result in
substantial changes to the Group’s accounting
policies.In summary:

— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of
share of net after-tax results of an
associated company and other disclosures.

— HKASs 2,7,8,10,12,14,16,18,19,21,27, 28,
31,32,33,36,37,38,39 and HKAS-Ints 12
and 15 had no material effect on the
Group's policies.
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2. BEEEHBRBE@® 2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)
21 wHEEE(E) 2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued)
RN AENEET B B 2E R (5) The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)
— SRTER 245 2R T M RE — HKAS 24 has affected the identification of
RINE T E AR 7R E - related parties and some other related-

party disclosures.

(a) MHEIHREF (FFHEA (a)  Leasehold land and building (HKAS 17)
17)
R IErT g et RN 785 The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has
FRTEERWE - P RIEHEE resulted in a change in the accounting
T ERME  HRRREE policy relating to the reclassification of
FoEREENE - pHEE leasehold land from property, plant and
T B B BATR A SRR equipment to operating leases. The up-
EHRHNESERBERY front prepayments made for the leasehold
i KW BERE - BRES land are expensed in the income
BHAXHE - HEUEFE - statement on a straight-line basis over the
ME IR AR R E period of the lease or when there is
k2 REYEK - impairment, the impairment is expensed

in the income statement. In prior years, the
leasehold land was accounted for at cost
less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment.

ISR BE PR This new accounting policy has been
R EE MBI R adopted retrospectively and comparative
FoRZZETAFR-FTT amounts have been restated accordingly.
NERNA=TH HEFE The adjustments for each financial
BB R IE B M TN statement line item as at 30th June 2005
I and 2006 are set out below:
—TTREF
2005
BT T
HKs'000 HKS'000
LEN 105 Decrease in property, plant
B and equipment (12,121)
FHE £ b1 0 Increase in leasehold land 12,121
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Financial Statements

2. Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

(b)

Non-current assets held for sale (HKFRS
5)

The adoption of HKFRS 5 has resulted in a
change of the accounting policy relating
to the reclassification of certain non-
current assets, if their carrying amount will
be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through
continuing use, to non-current assets held
for sale. For this to be the case, the assets
must be available for immediate sale in
their present condition subject only to
terms that are usual and customary for
sales of such assets and their sale must be
highly probable.

This new accounting policy has been
adopted prospectively. The effect on the
financial statements as at 30th June 2006
is set out below:

HK$’000
EWMER LD Decrease in investment properties (31,650)
BIERE ZIER Increase in non-current assets
& EE N held for sale 31,650
2006
Annual

Report
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all its
subsidiaries made up to 30th June.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including
special purpose entities) over which the
Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more
than one half of the voting rights. The
existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to
the Group.They are de-consolidated from
the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealized gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated.
Unrealized losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2

Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for by the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognized at
cost.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognized
in the income statement, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognized in reserves. The cumulative
post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any
other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognize further losses, unless
it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.
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2. EESHHERBE® 2.

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

22 #H#AKRE (&) 2.2  Consolidation (Continued)

(b) BELNF(E) (b)  Associates (Continued)
AEEEERERNF 2 HR Unrealized gains on transactions between
SHRER WS RS B the Group and its associates are eliminated
ENTIERAEELE - R to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
RGP EEREERE associates. Unrealized losses are also
Z2BFE - BAIKREREREN eliminated unless the transaction provides
TLASEE o BrE AR g5t evidence of an impairment of the asset
BERBEFEEL SRS - U transferred. Accounting policies of
MR B AN E AR BV IBCR associates have been changed where
a8 necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.
EARRZEEEERER In the Company’s consolidated balance
W B RF 2 R IEK sheet, the interest in an associated
B HBR R E B B 2EE T company is stated at cost less provision for
R eBERAIZEERLID impairment losses. The results of an
AR E W R B AR BARR ° associated company is accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
(c) HEZEHEE (c)  Jointly controlled assets

HAZHEERAEEEA
A EERBEANLHHE
ERINEE - KEXAEB
RS e iR bl A & =
AT 931 B R Lk G 2R R ER

BRI 36 -

Jointly controlled assets are assets of a
joint venture over which the Group has
joint control with other venturers in
accordance with contractual
arrangements and through the joint
control of which the Group has control
over its share of future economic benefits
earned from the assets.

2006
Annual
Report




ml-i‘\

2.

2.2

2.3

SHBERRBE &

mElkRE (&)

(c) REZEHEEE)

£ B G LR K & & N
HpaEEEENMBR
F*ﬁfﬁ@ﬁ%“ﬁ'
EEERBERAER - M
HRZEHEE LotkEmm
EF&W%E&%%HEE
FREFABFEEALR - H
EER B EEEG KR
HEEEMMKRA - KBS
HEZBEEMEENMEE
% & 7% L3 5 A &
*U HbulL)\AR/ﬁijEE =
- HEHE B RAER -

B EIRE

EBoREleEREERIREH

—HEEMES - MEGIRBEL

2\ Bex A ] R B K 2% 75 o3 ED &Y

[ o b [@ 53 B 5 7 35 M0 4 2 A B ER

BHESRERHERSIRE - AER

EJZHH&E’]J—L Bex 70 2] 3z B2 7E B At 48 775
SRR EENDEETE -

2006
Annual
Report

2.

Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2

2.3

Consolidation (Continued)

(c)

Jointly controlled assets (Continued)

The Group's share of jointly controlled
assets and any liabilities incurred jointly
with other venturers are recognized in the
balance sheet and classified according to
their nature. Liabilities and expenses
incurred directly in respect of its interests
in jointly controlled assets are accounted
for on an accrual basis. Income from the
sale or use of the Group’s share of the
output of the jointly controlled assets
together with its share of any expenses
incurred by the joint ventures, are
recognized in the income statement when
it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transactions will flow
to or from the Group.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and

operations engaged in providing products or

services that are subject to risks and returns that

are different from those of other business

segments. A geographical segment is engaged in

providing products or services within a particular

economic environment that are subject to risks

and returns that are different from those of

segments operating in other economic

environments.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.4

2.5

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
of each of the Group's entities are
measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (“the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company'’s functional
and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are
recognized in the income statement.
Translation differences on non-monetary
items are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

The following items of property, plant and

equipment are stated in the balance sheet at cost

less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses:

buildings held for own use which are
situated on leasehold land, where the fair
value of the building could be measured
separately from the fair value for the
leasehold land at the inception of the lease
(Note 2.7(a)); and




mli\

2.

2.5

—  Hi#EmEER

ERERBE @

M - BRERRE (E)
R{EEA -

Yz - WRBREEEIEENKARE
WEBEE (R THARSEE
$ﬁjgi§#ﬂ&ﬁ“ﬁ’\#i§iﬂgﬁ
B B EERA « (iNZER R
EAEME (WER) @ ik RIREBIR
B LA R IR1818 B Pr7E 3 R4 A AR 1Y
I hEt ©

REEEYE  #ENEFEEEN
E Eﬁﬂijzﬁﬁ@§f” %i_TEbum)\qXEE
@’HEEW$ ERAISATER - H
BRATFAZEBNEREATE
HEWE - R RRE(HES) T
ERHR - A EMKAR (flani
& ~ RE RIRIERAR) RINE LR
EREXRAERS—EMAX -

REESHEYE - MBRKREER
FTEANREIREEMSHRIEF
HEEFHBEEFOSENEHEE
o OWHRNRESEEE AfEBEX
AR o

2006
Annual
Report

2.

Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.5

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

— other items of plant and equipment.

The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises (i) its purchase price, (ii) any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended
use, and (iii) the initial estimate at the time of
installation and during the period of use, where
relevant, of the costs of dismantling and removing
the items and restoring the site on which they are
located.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying
amount of an item of property, plant and
equipment or recognized as a separate item of
property, plant and equipment, as appropriate,
only when its is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance and overhaul costs, are recognized
in the income statement as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are recognized
in the income statement on the date of retirement
or disposal.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate cost or revalued amounts to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and Over the unexpired

buildings term of land lease
Leasehold improvements 2 — 5years
Machinery and equipment 3 — Syears
Others 5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the companies in the consolidated
Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property is measured initially at its
cost, including related transaction costs.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6

Investment properties (Continued)

After initial recognition, investment property is
carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any
difference in the nature, location or condition of
the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active
markets or discounted cash flow projections.
These valuations of the investment properties
situated in Hong Kong are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors. These valuations are
reviewed annually by external valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects,
among other things, rental income from current
leases and assumptions about rental income from
future leases in the light of current market
conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any
cash outflows that could be expected in respect
of the property. Some of those outflows are
recognized as a liability, including finance lease
liabilities in respect of land classified as
investment property; others, including contingent
rent payments, are not recognized in the financial
statements.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6

Investment properties (Continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognized in the
income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-
occupied, it is reclassified as property, plant and
equipment, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting
purposes. Property that is being constructed or
developed for future use as investment property
is classified as property, plant and equipment and
stated at cost until construction or development
is complete, at which time it is reclassified and
subsequently accounted for as investment

property.

If an item of property, plant and equipment
becomes an investment property because its use
has changed, any difference resulting between the
carrying amount and the fair value of this item at
the date of transfer is recognized in equity as a
revaluation of property, plant and equipment
under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is
recognized in the income statement.

Investment property held for sale without
redevelopment is classified as current assets under
HKFRS 5, because the sale is expected to be
completed generally within one year.
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Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

Leased assets

(a)

Operating lease

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payment made
under the leases are charged to the income
statement over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term except where an
alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received
are recognized in the income statement as
an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to the income statement in the
accounting period in which they are
incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an
operating lease is stated in the balance
sheet as“Leasehold land”and is amortized
to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease term
except where the property is classified as
an investment property.
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Leased assets (Continued)

(b)
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(b)

Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalized at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased property and the
present value of the minimum lease
payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges
so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in current
and non-current borrowings.The interest
element of the finance cost is recognized
in the income statement over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability for each period. The
investment properties acquired under
finance leases are carried at their fair value.
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Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.8

2.9

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortization, which are at least tested
annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortization are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average basis.The cost of finished goods
comprises raw materials, direct labour, and an
appropriate proportion of all production
overheads. It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.10 Filmrights and films in progress

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Film rights

Film rights comprise fees paid and payable
under agreements and direct expenses
incurred during the production of films, for
the reproduction and/or distribution of
films in various videogram formats, film
exhibition, licensing and sub-licensing of
film titles.

Film rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of film rights is amortized over the
shorter of the underlying license period or
their economic life, with reference to
projected revenues.

Films in progress

Films in progress are stated at cost less any
provision for impairment losses. Cost
includes all direct costs associated with the
production of films. Cost of films is
transferred to film rights upon completion.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, both internal
and external market information are
considered to assess whether there is any
indication that assets included in film
rights and films in progress are impaired.
If any such indication exists, the carrying
amount of such assets is assessed and
where relevant, an impairment loss is
recognized to reduce the asset to its
recoverable amount. Such impairment
losses are recognized in the income
statement.
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Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.11

2,13

Film deposits

Film deposits comprise deposits paid for the
acquisition of film rights and deposits paid to
production houses, artistes and others prior to the
production of films. The balance payable under
agreements for acquisition of film rights is
disclosed as a commitment. Provision for film
deposits is made to the extent that they are not
expected to generate any future revenue for the
Group.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are recognized
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of accounts and other receivables
is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganization, and
default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the receivable is
impaired. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate.The
amount of the provision is recognized in the
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand
and deposits held at call with banks.
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2,14 BX 2.14 Share Capital
TR OB RER - Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
215 EEFBH 2.15 Deferred income tax
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Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realized or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.16 Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
and long service leave are recognized
when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long service leave as
aresult of services rendered by employees
up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognized until
the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to Mandatory
Provident Fund in Hong Kong, the assets
of which are held in separate trustee —
administered funds. The pension plan is
funded by payments from employees and
by the relevant Group companies.

The Group’s contributions to the defined
contribution retirement scheme are
expensed as incurred and are not reduced
by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.
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217 #BE 2.17 Provisions
EHRATERTSELEE : & Provisions are recognized when: the Group has a
SEHECBENSEHMELER AN present legal or constructive obligation as a result
ERYETEET  RAUEFERE of past events; it is more likely than not that an
BRELEREE: @& S outflow of resources will be required to settle the
fhEt - ERBESERERIESIN obligation; and the amount has been reliably
MEEBMBMRK - TRARAREES estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise
BREREE - lease termination penalties and employee
termination payments. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses.
mMEZEBEUEE  EFEHEEN Where there are a number of similar obligations,
FREERO AR  BEEEH the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
MR EERE - BMEER—HELE settlement is determined by considering the class
RIFrEE M ER —EE B BN E of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized
TR D R AT BE M ARAE - {78 TR B even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect
= to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.
218 WHER 2.18 Revenue recognition

() HEERATKRENERRE
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R RkEH s BB RERE
mitE T &P KA EEE

(i) Revenue from the sale of goods is
recognized on the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods

R34 - are delivered to customers and the title has
passed.
(i) HREREREZREZBA (i)  Income from the licensing and sub-

RBEBA O HRRN B
FEEMMETERERIR
ERZEMNETEF R
BARR °

(i)  BRER Z AT UEK
TR 2 T B B T E B AR
B o

licensing of film rights is recognized upon
the delivery of the pre-recorded audio
visual products and the materials for video
features including the master tapes to the
customers, in accordance with the terms of
the underlying contracts.

(iii) Film exhibition income is recognized when
the right to receive payment is established.
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Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.18

2.19

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(iv) Operating lease and other rental income
is recognized on a straight-line basis.

(v) Interest income is recognized on a time
proportion basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the
interest rates applicable.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognized as a liability in the
Group's financial statements in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk and credit risk), liquidity risk and
cash flow interest-rate risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimize potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.The policies for managing
these risks are summarized below.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Market risk

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk

Most of the Group’s transactions
are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars and United States dollars,
the Group is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from these
currency exposures. Hong Kong
dollars is pegged to United States
dollars and the foreign exchange
exposure to fluctuation in
exchange rate is considered
limited.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant
concentrations of credit risk. It has
policies in place to ensure that
wholesale sales of products and
license of films are made to
customers with an appropriate
credit history respectively. The
Group obtains bank guarantees
from certain customers.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by

maintaining sufficient cash and the

availability of funding through an

adequate amount of committed credit

facilities and monitoring the liquidity

requirements from time to time.
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Financial risk management (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(c) Cash flow interest rate risk

As the Group has cash balances placed
with various reputable banks, which
generate interest income for the Group.
The Group manages its interest rate risk by
placing such balances on various
maturities and interest rate terms.

The Group has no interest-bearing
borrowings, the exposure to the interest-
rate risk from borrowing is considered
limited, the Group will monitor this risk on
a continuous basis where necessary.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The nominal value less estimated credit
adjustments of accounts receivable and payable
are assumed to approximate their fair values.The
fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments.

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.
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Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Impairment of film rights, films in progress and
film deposits

The Group assesses annually whether the film
rights, films in progress and film deposits have
suffered any impairment, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2. Such annual
assessment is performed at each balance date
with reference to current market conditions and
each film deposit recipients’ reputation, trade
history and current financial position. According
to the management'’s cash inflow forecast in
respect of each film title and realization of each
film deposit, an impairment loss of HK$3,977,000
(2005: HK$5,584,000) was recognized in the
consolidated income statement to reduce the
carrying amounts of certain film rights and film
deposits to their recoverable amounts. If projected
cash inflow from these films were deteriorated,
additional provision for impairment may be
required. As at 30th June 2006, the carrying value
of film rights, films in progress and film deposits
is approximately HK$105,065,000 (2005:
HK$94,374,000).

Provision for impairment of accounts
receivable

The provision policy for accounts receivable of the
Group is based on the evaluation of recoverability
of those receivables and management’s judgment.
A considerable judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realization of these receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection history of each customer, and the
realization of any repayment pattern promised.
During the year, an impairment losses of
HK$395,000 (2005: Nil) was recognized in the
consolidated income statement to reduce the
carrying amounts of certain receivables of the
Group to their recoverable amounts. If the
financial conditions of these customers were
deteriorated, additional provision for impairment
may be required. As at 30th June 2006, the carrying
value of accounts receivable is approximately
HK$16,309,000 (2005: HK$32,219,000).




mli\

4.

A
(=]

FAReHhERHE @

()

(d)

M BERRBEZTERAFR

AEBERBESTEAF 165 2R E
EEtE - BERREBZAIERF
R MmEEMAINKRZITER
X o AEERBAREZR  RIE
NEEs  EEZEHERE - #&
RE  UEREMEETEMSER
EEFEAMERFR - AEETFER
FRELRE - AHErL A& B 5
REATEH ZBREBINARE -

REME T2V EE

AP 2657 - (IR BB Z R E
MECHBYBXHEMNEE
BRERARBADTEELEEN G
B MuRFPEARLNME ([H
B]) 2R EME R_TTREX
ABBRERA  REFREUE
ARBESRBERMEZEER
FiE - BRBEILRES THRE
7 MEPDETHABRREZAERS
HERGEREEAER -

2006
Annual
Report

4.

Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates
the useful lives of property, plant and equipment
in order to determine the amount of depreciation
expenses to be recorded. The useful lives are
estimated at the time the asset is acquired based
on historical experience, the expected usage, wear
and tear of the assets, as well as technical
obsolescence arising from changes in the market
demands or service output of the assets. The
Group also performs annual reviews on whether
the assumptions made on useful lives continue to
be valid.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in
an active market for similar lease and other
contracts. As described in note 2.6, the investment
properties situated in Hong Kong were revalued
at the balance sheet date by independent
professional valuer. For the investment property
situated in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC"), which was acquired from the developer in
June 2006, the Directors determine the purchase
consideration to be the reasonable fair value of
the property at the balance sheet date. Such
valuations were based on certain assumptions,
which are subject to uncertainty and might
materially differ from the actual results.
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Segment information
Primary reporting format — business segments

As a result of the closure of the business of leasing of
machineries for replication of optical discs in the second
half of last fiscal year, the Group is organized into the
following main business segments for the current year:

— Distribution of films in various videogram formats

— Licensing and sub-licensing of film rights and film
exhibition

— Leasing of investment properties

The Group’s inter-segment transactions mainly consist of
licensing of film rights, which are transferred at cost.

Secondary reporting format — geographical

segments

Distribution of films in various videogram formats is solely
operated in Hong Kong and Macau, while the Group
operates its licensing, sub-licensing of film rights and film
exhibition in five (2005:five) main geographical segments.

There are no sales between geographical segments.
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D EBE R (&) 5. Segment information (Continued)
FEFWBHRE — EBIWBER Primary reporting format — business segments
RtRER
YHER HERE
HEER EYHB VIES Ht ik i3]
Licensing and
sub-licensing
of film rights Leasing of
Sale of and film  investment
goods  exhibition properties Others  Elimination Group
ZBEAE ZBERE  ZEERE ZBERE  ZEERE ZEERF
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
BT BT BETT BT BT  EEFR
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT Turnover
WM ZHE External sales 38,794 48,359 4,772 1,480 - 93,405
A HE Inter-segment sales - 11,789 - 195 (11,984) -
38,794 60,148 4,772 1,675 (11,984) 93,405
I I I I I I
E+ Results
BEBBZ D BEE Segment results before impairment losses (2,541) (103) 3,829 503 - 1,688
BEYMEREZTSZ Impairment losses of film rights
REER and film deposits (2,733) (1,244) - - - (3,977)
AEEE Segment results (5,274) (1,347) 3,829 503 — (2,289)
FIERA Interest income 4,310
BB A Finance costs 2
REAMEZ ATEEM Increase in fair value of investment properties - - 29,950 — — 29,950
FERE 2 AR 2 BT Share of profit of an associated company 20
BRETSR AT Profit before income tax 31,989
MEHER Income tax expense (4,684)
KAFE=FEAEERF  Profitattributable to equity holders
of the Company 27,305
I
BE Assets
PHEE Segment assets 35,864 27,302 83,744 4,362 - 151,272
APEEE Unallocated assets 224,178
BEE Total assets 375,450
I
afE Liabilities
AHEE Segment liabilities 6,617 27,467 4,701 4,244 - 43,029
AOREE Unallocated liabilities 15,722
BaE Total liabilities 58,751
I
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Notes to the Consolidated

5. aHER @ 5. Segment information (Continued)
FTESIHE —EBIIBER (B) Primary reporting format — business segments
(Continued)
RERER
EYIRER HERE
HEER ERm L/ 2t A&E
Licensing and
sub-licensing
of film rights Leasing of
Sale of and film investment
goods exhibition properties Others Group
“ETRE “EERE “ETRE “EBEIRE “ETRE
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
BYEFT BEFT BETT BEFT BYETT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Hi&® Other information
BAMRX Capital expenditures 11,156 3,555 5,745 - 20,456
AOBEAERY Unallocated capital expenditures 48,777
BERERY Total capital expenditures 69,233
I
MERMELH Depreciation and amortization
ZHBH of leasehold land 1,128 46 66 4 1,244
AOBFERBE T Unallocated depreciation and
2EH amortization of leasehold land 640
BREREELH Total depreciation and amortization
ZEH of leasehold land 1,884
I
B Amortization charge 15,818 25,055 — — 40,873
I
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Financial Statements

5. Segment information (Continued)

Primary reporting format — business segments

(Continued)
BERER RepicEyEE
BYMER  MERKE
HEER  E¥EM RS Hith B K%E
Leasing of
Licensing and investment
sub-licensing  properties and
of film rights machineries for
Sale of and film  replication of
goods exhibition  optical discs Others Elimination Group
—ZTRE ZTTR§ CZTTRE CZTTRF CZETR§ CZTER4¥
2005 2005 2005 2005 2005 2005
BETT BT BT EBFT BETT BT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BEE Turnover
YoMz HE External sales 71,585 96,802 4,599 2,965 - 175,951
PEEHE Inter-segment sales — 14,933 — 579 (15,512) —
71,585 111,735 4,599 3,544 (15,512) 175,951
I I I I I I
E< Results
BEBBAZ D BEE Segment results before impairment losses (1,179) 8215 (294) 2,378 — 9,120
BEYMERETTSZ Impairment losses of film rights
HERE and film deposits (470) (5114) - - - (5,584)
NEEE Segment results (1,649) 3,101 (294) 2378 — 3,536
ESYON Interest income 788
BBRA Finance costs (345)
BREMEZ ATEEM Increase in fair value of investment properties - — 8,600 — — 8,600
[EREE AR ZER Share of loss of an associated company (725)
BRETEHAIAR Profit before income tax 11,854
FEHER Income tax expense (2,016)
AREEEEEAEEAF  Profitattributable to equity holders
of the Company 9,838
I
BE Assets
NHEE Segment assets 56,505 51918 38,650 1,128 - 148,201
APREE Unallocated assets 173,299
BEE Total assets 321,500
I
a8k Liabilities
HHER Segment liabilities 6,902 10,732 1,058 4,447 — 23,139
APEBE Unallocated liabilities 9,420
Total liabilities 32,559
I
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5. 7oEER @ 5. Segment information (Continued)
FTESIHE —EBIIBER (B) Primary reporting format — business segments
(Continued)

BRHRER HHERE
BYRER  MERER

HEEM EYHY EakE Hity A&E
Leasing of
Licensing and investment
sub-licensing  properties and
of film rights  machineries for
Sale of andfilm  replication of
goods exhibition optical discs Others Group
—ZThF¥ "FERF _FEILF it 3 5k
2005 2005 2005 2005 2005
BB BEFT BETT BEFT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEf &R Other information
BRMRAY Capital expenditures 12,844 8,735 8 — 21,587
APEERERY Unallocated capital expenditures 67,168
BEAERS Total capital expenditures 88,755
I
MERMELTH Depreciation and amortization
ZHH of leasehold land 2,647 120 4,671 4 7,442
APETERAE L Unallocated depreciation and
pg 5 amortization of leasehold land 1,648
BRERBEL Total depreciation and amortization
& 4 of leasehold land 9,090
I
B Amortization charge 38,957 56,091 — — 95,048
I
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5. Segment information (Continued)

Secondary reporting format — geographical

segments
EXR mEE EAMEX
Total Capital
Turnover assets expenditures
“BEXRF TEERE “EERE
2006 2006 2006
BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEREM Hong Kong and Macau 64,963 360,620 63,488
Tl (B8 KRR IN Asia (other than Hong Kong and Macau) 23,016 14,524 5,745
JEN North America 260 4 —
BN R AR Australia and New Zealand 200 - -
M Europe 4,491 160 —
Het Other 475 142 —
93,405 375,450 69,233
I I I
Total Capital
Turnover assets expenditures
ZETRE ZZTHE —ZTHE
2005 2005 2005
BEFT BEFT BEFT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB RRM Hong Kong and Macau 116,126 304,327 88,755
N (B FORFBR AN Asia (other than Hong Kong and Macau) 55,280 14,937 —
LEM North America 1,814 382 —
BNRATEE Australia and New Zealand 338 17 —
B Europe 2,370 1,837 —
Hft Other 23 — —
175,951 321,500 88,755
I I I
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6. MHELib 6. Leasehold land
rEE Group
DN Cost
F9 - LE5 Beginning of the year, as restated
EBRERENEMEY Revaluation upon transfer
1k (HfE19) to investment properties (Note 19)
HREREME Transfer to investment properties
(Fifits) (Note 8)
I A E R Transfer from investment
(ffat8) properties (Note 8)
FR End of the year
2T Accumulated amortization
F9 - LE5 Beginning of the year, as restated
FREEH Amortization for the year
BREREME Transfer to investment properties
(Ktts) (Note 8)
i End of the year
REEE Net book value
FR End of the year
1) - KEF| Beginning of the year, as restated

AEEGEHE TN RRERNZERE
R REAREFESTAT

SEAF
2006
BEFT
HK$'000

2005
BETT
HK$'000

The Group's interests in leasehold land represents prepaid

operating lease payments and their net book value are

analyzed as follows:

EEBER
10250F HimAE

Held in Hong Kong on:
Leases of between 10 to 50 years

HK$000

2006
Annual
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2005
B F T
HKS'000

12,121
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Financial Statements

7. W HERRE 7. Property, Plant and Equipment
BF HENEEE HERRE  FAREE HE WOERHE ot
Machinery
Leasehold and Furniture Motor Office

Buildings improvements equipment and fixtures vehicles equipment Total

BEFT BEFT BETT BEFT BEFT BETT BEFT

AEE Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HASEE Cost or valuation

RZELTRE At 1st July 2005,

+tA—-A &7 as restated 20,413 6,193 25,275 1,537 450 6,936 60,804
#n Additions — 380 1,158 16 458 168 2,180
HE (Fit34) Disposals (Note 34) — — 427) (61) (146) (179) (813)
BRTREME Transfer to investment properties (6,489) - — — — — (6,489)
BEREMEL Revaluation upon transfer to

Eff (H3E19) investment property (Note 19) 385 - — — - - 385
RZZLTRE At 30th June 2006

~AZtA 14,309 6,573 26,006 1492 762 6,925 56,067

2itmE Accumulated depreciation
RZZZTRE At 1st July 2005,

AR £EZ7 as restated 1,023 6,059 24,052 1379 222 6,557 39,292
FENE Charge for the year 372 12 682 69 174 21 1,630
& (Hit34) Disposals (Note 34) — — (427) (61) 17 (177 (782)
BREREME Transfer to investment properties (89) - - — - — 89)

RZZEERE At 30th June 2006

~A=tA 1,306 6,171 24,307 1,387 279 6,601 40,051

FEFE Net book value
RZZERE At 30th June 2006
~NAZtA 13,003 402 1,699 105 483 324 16,016
I I I I I I I
RZZZTRF At 30th June 2005,
~AZ+H - BEF| as restated 19,390 134 1,223 158 228 379 21,512
I I I I I I I
RZBERFRNA=ZTAH  AEERER At 30th June 2006, net book value of machinery and
EHERA HELXBE 2 REFERS equipment held by the Group under finance leases is
#264,0007T (ZE TR F - #%173,000 HK$264,000 (2005: HK$173,000).
JT) °
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7. WYX #ERREE 7. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)
BF HEVEEE HBERRE  KARREE RE  BAERE #E
Machinery
Leasehold and Furniture Motor Office
Buildings improvements  equipment  and fixtures vehicles  equipment Total
BETFR BEFR BETT BETT BEFR BETT BETT
A5 Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KASEE Cost or valuation
RZZEZNE At st July 2004,
tA-8 £Ej| as restated 19,635 10,726 76,089 1,614 735 7387 116,186
#1m Additions — 5 548 55 — 9 617
HE (Hit34) Disposals (Note 34) — (4,538) (51,362) (132) (285) (460) (56,777)
BRERENE Transfer to investment
(Hists) properties (Note 8) (11,494) - - — — — (11,494)
BRANEER Transfer from investment
(Kizts) properties (Note 8) 11,237 11,237
BEREMEIER Revaluation upon transfer to
(Bizt19) investment properties (Note 19) 1,035 — = - — = 1,035
R-ZZTRE At 30th June 2005,
~NAZTR BED as restated 20,413 6,193 25,275 1,537 450 6,936 60,804
2itmE Accumulated depreciation
RZZZME At 1st July 2004,
tHE-8 &) as restated 1,629 9,345 66,804 1,301 23 6,086 85,388
FENE Charge for the year 388 1,246 5,970 204 118 921 8,847
& (Hit34) Disposals (Note 34) - (4,532) (48,722) (126) (119) (450) (53,949)
BRERENE Transfer to investment
(Kiizs) properties (Note 8) (994) — — — — — (994)
RZEZRE At 30th June 2005,
~NAZ1E - BES as restated 1,023 6,059 24,052 1379 222 6,557 39,292
EEFE Net book value
RZELTHE At 30th June 2005,
~NAZ1H - BES as restated 19,390 134 1,223 158 228 379 21,512
I I I I I I I
R-ZEME At 30th June 2004,
~AAZTA BE) as restated 18,006 1,381 9,285 313 512 1,301 30,798
I I I I I I I
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7. W HBERZE @ 7. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

AEEBFZREESWAT The carrying value amount of buildings of the Group is
analyzed as follows:

—TTHEF
2005
BB F T
HKS'000
REBRE Held in Hong Kong on:
108 E50F HiMHEE Leases of between 10 to 50 years 19,390
——
8. REWE 8. Investment properties
—ETREF
2005
BT T
HKs'000 HK$'000
FY) - KET| Beginning of the year, as restated 38,400 31,400
NE Addition 5,745 —
MAE i RS TR Transfer from leasehold land
(Mtite27) and buildings (Notes 6 and 7) 9,400 15,000
EEEHE I RET Transfer to leasehold land
(Ktst6 X7) and buildings (Notes 6 and 7) (16,600)
N EEE Change in fair value 8,600
ERABELEZ Transfer to non-current assets
FmEEE held for sale —
FK End of the year 38,400
—
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Notes to the Consolidated

8. REWEw 8. Investment properties (Continued)

REEBCREMEREEDTOT : The carrying value amount of investment properties of
the Group is analyzed as follows:

—EERF

2005

BT T

HKS'000 HK$’000

REBRFH Held in Hong Kong on:

10250 i & Leases of between 10 to 50 years 38,400

REBAINFE - Held outside Hong Kong on:

10250 i & Leases of between 10 to 50 years —

38,400
I

(a) RZEERFA=+H " FIBA (a) As at 30th June 2006, all investment properties,
REBZIREYZE HELHRIE leasehold land and buildings and non-current
FREBELHEZERBDEES AE assets held for sale situated in Hong Kong were
REERITRUE 2 IR (H17235) » pledged as securities for the Group’s banking

facilities (Note 35).

(b) MRBEBZEEMER_ZTTRF (b)  Investment properties situated in Hong Kong were
NAZTHEAEERA-HAR revalued at 30th June 2006 by independent,
XEWRZEBUEES - BHAETT professionally qualified valuer, CS Surveyors
BRAGR (BERIEMmSBg e Limited, a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
B)EHEM o MENRREE TS Surveyors employed by the Group. Valuations
ZIRITHREEEME were based on current prices in an active market.

(0 MNRBBBUINZIZEEMENTSIRE () Investment property situated outside Hong Kong
AT - EEARAER_TZREF was initially recognized at cost. The Directors
NAERZEAREREERYE determined the purchase consideration in June
ZAEATAE o 2006 to be the reliable fair value of the property

at the balance sheet date.
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RZBERNF=ZA=+=8 ARRZH
E2ENBAR  ETWEREBRAT
(IBEFYX]) BB £ =EFLRKH
@ BUEETUESHETIREDE
ERBHAER —TTRNFHUAMBRT R
RHER_ZEZRFNA—ATK - R
RS - ZREMERNARB ZERE
BERBRTR2IAFEHEZIIFRDE
7= o
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Financial Statements

Non-current assets held for sale

On 22nd March 2006, Universe Property Investment
Limited (“UPI”),an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company entered into a provisional agreement with an
independent third party whereby UPI sold the following
investment property. The formal agreement was signed
on 4th April 2006 and the transaction was completed on
1st August 2006. In accordance with HKFRS 5, the
investment property has been presented as non-current
assets held for sale in the consolidated balance sheet of
the Company for the year ended 30 June 2006.

A

Consideration

SERK B

Completion date

BB T SRR K E B 192% 20057
B0 — Bi20%8 K2 B P595%
20th Floor and car parking no. P59 on
2nd Floor, Wyler Centre Phase I,
192-200 Tai Lin Pai Road, Kwai Chung,
New Territories, Hong Kong
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10. EXRMERRETZESR

&8s

Film rights and films in progress

Bl
B IRE 2E¥ W
Films in
Film rights progress Total
JEETT BEFIT BEFIT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS'000
rEHE Group
X 7R Cost
R_ZEETRF At 1st July 2005
+tHA—H 704,941 40,586 745,527
N Additions 13,382 47,926 61,308
o Transfers 25,661 (25,661) —
BIHAE S ARAE 285 Write-off of expired film rights (84,923) — (84,923)
RZEEREF At 30th June 2006
NA=TH 659,061 62,851 721,912
RETHE Accumulated amortization
NMoRE and impairment
RZEERF At 1st July 2005
+tHA—H 668,171 — 668,171
F Amortization for the year 40,873 — 40,873
B B 1R Impairment losses 1,928 — 1,928
BIHAE S ARAE 23S  Write-off of expired film rights (84,795) — (84,795)
RZEEREF At 30th June 2006
NA=TH 626,177 — 626,177
BRAVEE Net book value
RZZERF At 30th June 2006
~NAZ=ZTH 32,884 62,851 95,735
—— —— —
RZZEZERF At 30th June 2005
NA=1+H 36,770 40,586 77,356
—— —— —

B 144 5875 1540,873,000C (ZEE R -
75 #95,048,000T) E BIEEEGD R 2 &%
BERARA o

Amortization of HK$40,873,000 (2005: HK$95,048,000) is
included in the cost of turnover in the income statement.
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10. EXHMERBEERZER @ 10. Film rights and films in progress (Continued)
iEh
EEIRE ZE¥ FERC
Films in
Film rights progress Total
BT T BT T BT T
HKS'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AEE Group
X A Cost
RZEZNF At 1st July 2004
+tA—H 707,510 30,954 738,464
3 h0 Additions 21,021 67,117 88,138
o Transfers 57,485 (57,485) —
FIERE S hAE 2 88 Write-off of expired film rights (81,075) — (81,075)
RZEBEZERF At 30th June 2005
NA=+H 704,941 40,586 745,527
BT MORE Accumulated amortization
and impairment
RZEZTNF At 1st July 2004
+A—H 648,792 — 648,792
FREBHE Amortization for the year 95,048 — 95,048
BEEE Impairment losses 5,115 — 5,115
FIERE A 2 88 Write-off of expired film rights (80,784) — (80,784)
R-_ZEZERF At 30th June 2005
NA=+H 668,171 — 668,171
BREFE Net book value
A_ELTRHF At 30th June 2005
~NAZ=+H 36,770 40,586 77,356
I I I
RZZEZTWMF At 30th June 2004
~NA=+H 58,718 30,954 89,672
I I I
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

LT - IEAE

Unlisted shares, at cost

B F T

Investments in subsidiaries

BN

Company
NI —ZThEF
2006 2005
BETT
HKS'000 HK$'000
52,052 52,052
——

RIZETXFNAZTH > KRalEEMU The following is a list of the subsidiaries as at 30th June
THBARZ#E 2006:
AR AR 3 3t B BRIR Lt TEEH
£8 REEERER BRRA REEDE REXHY
Place of Issued and
incorporation fully paid up Percentage of equity Principal activities
Name and kind of legal entity share capital held by the company and place of operation
EE CE:3
Direct Indirect
*Universe Films (Holdings) Limited EBRAES LRaRA 100 - REER 55
BREEAR 10057
British Virgin Islands, limited ~ Ordinary US$100 100 — Investment holding, Hong Kong
liability company
RFEFRYERAA B AREERA LERA - 100 T RZEHHETES -
751,000,007 BB
Universe Laser & Video Co. Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$1,000,000 - 100 Distribution of films in
liability company various videogram formats,
Hong Kong
BEFYRENERAR FE AREERA LTRRAERT — 100 BEREFNERET Y - B
Universe Films Distribution Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HKS2 — 100 Sub-licensing of film rights
Company Limited liability company and film exhibition, Hong Kong
EFERERRBRAT B BREALA LERA - 100 gep &5
1007
Universe Interactive Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$100 — 100 Operation of a web site, Hong Kong
liability company
EFEMNRBRAR EE BRAMLRA LBRA - 100 I RSEHHBTER -
75#10,0007C 30
SOEIERR A
75 110,0007C
Universe Information Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$10,000 — 100 Distribution of films in
Technology Limited liability company 5% deferred various videogram formats,
HK$10,000 Hong Kong

*MERRLREEMAXEHE

* No registered Chinese names for these companies
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11. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

a1 AR 3L 3t B BETR KRR TERK
£ REERRER BRERF REES REXHH
Place of Issued and
incorporation fully paid up Percentage of equity Principal activities
Name and kind of legal entity share capital held by the company and place of operation
X3 Gk
Direct Indirect
EFOEERERAA Bt AREERA EERA - 100 AASERMERRE  BE
75#10,0007C
SOEFER A
7%10,0007C
Universe Management Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$10,000 — 100 Provision of management services
Services Limited liability company 5% deferred for the Group, Hong Kong
HK$10,000
ETREBRAT KBRIES LERAET - 100 REBYHERRLET MR -
BREERT BB
Universe Entertainment Limited British Virgin Islands, Ordinary US$2 - 100 Investment in films production
limited liability company and licensing of film rights,
Hong Kong
*Universe Pictures International Limited ~ EBEZES - LERAET — 100 AEBZERWERE &
BREARR
British Virgin Islands, Ordinary US$2 - 100 Film acquisition agent
limited liability company for the Group, Hong Kong
EFNEREBERAA FE AREERA ERRAEK T - 100 BRERLENE  BE
Universe Property Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Properties holding and rental,
liability company Hong Kong
EF(RE)RRBRAT BE BREERR LRRAER T — 100 REZRRZERETR
B BE
Universe (China) Development Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Investment holding and
liability company investment in television
series production, Hong Kong
*Globalink Advertising Limited BE BREALH LERAEET - 100 FEEVEERE BB
Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Advertising agent for the Group,
liability company Hong Kong
tHAEEERAF FE BEREERA LRRAEK T — 100 RETYRIE TR
Century Creator Company Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Investment in films production,
liability company Hong Kong
REREERAT B AREERA ERRAEK T - 100 RETYRIE TR
Matrix Productions Company Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Investment in films production,
liability company Hong Kong
HEHEREERAT BE AREELA LRRAER T - 100 BUFREEHER BB
Digital Programme Production Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Production of infotainment
liability company programme, Hong Kong
EFERMREBRAT Bt BEREELA ERRAEE T - 100 REEZRBRE BB
Universe International Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Purchasing agent for the Group,
Technology Limited liability company Hong Kong

* W E R ERE AT M XA
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11. MBARKRE »® 11.

Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

AR AR 3 3t B BRTR Elits: TEEH
£8 REEERER HRBA REEDE REZHE
Place of Issued and
incorporation fully paid up Percentage of equity Principal activities
Name and kind of legal entity  share capital held by the company and place of operation
EE B
Direct Indirect
RFEAERBRAR Bt AREERA EERA — 100 EEANEA  FA
ekl
Universe Artiste Management Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$10 - 100 Management of contracted
liability company artistes, Hong Kong
*Films Station Production Limited B BREALRA LTmRAERKT - 100 BRI B4
Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 . 100 Films production, Hong Kong
liability company
ETELBRAA B BREELA L@RAER T — 100 UTRSGEHABTEY A
Universe Music Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Distribution of films in various
liability company videogram formats, Hong Kong
EFERERERAR B BREART TmRAE® 2T — 100 LEex
Universe Information & Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Inactive
Entertainment Limited liability company
EFIXERBBAA BB BREART TERAER T - 100 EEex
Universe Industrial Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Inactive
Development Limited liability company
ETHAERBRAR BB BREALH T@RAE® T — 100 LEey
Universe Intellectual Property Limited ~ Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Inactive
liability company
BREREERRAA BB BREALT TRBRAEIT — 100 MERE - HE
Joy Talent Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$1 — 100 Property holding, the PRC
liability company
*Universe Films Acquisition Limited &% BREARA LTmRAERKT - 100 BEEYME TR
Hong Kong, limited Ordinary HK$2 — 100 Sub-licensing of film rights,

I ERBIRE M XA

liability company

Hong Kong

* No registered Chinese names for these companies
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12. BENTIHER 12. Interestin an associated company
rE
Group
EET = TEHA
2006 2005
it BT T BETFT
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
EEFEE Share of net liabilities (a) (712) (731)
FE Y BS 2 R RI5RIR Amount due from an associated company (b) 1,487 2,817
B R EEE Less: Provision for Impairment (775) (792)
1,294
I
TERKAE - Investment at cost:
JE TR Unlisted shares 1
I
UTARZZEERFAA=THBE@AEE The following is the details of the associated company as
NSIEES at 30th June 2006:
EMRILR BECRA BiEsE
28 EEVHY TRER RARE EE af [l§:3 2R/ (B8 2HEH
Place of
incorporation Particulars of Interest held
Name and operation Principal activities issued shares held Assets Liabilities Revenue Profit/(Loss) indirectly
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
“EERE £ SFEREES 400EEREB T 65 1883 - 47 40%
ZEEEARAA 2EBRER
2006 Hong Kong Production of 400 ordinary share of 65 1,843 - 47 40%
Elite Master Holdings Limited television series HKS1 each
i i HEEREES H00RERES T 130 3177 25,807 (1,813) 40%
FHEBERAT ZERRRG
2005 Hong Kong Production of 400 ordinary share of 1311 3177 25,807 (1,813) 40%
Elite Master Holdings Limited television series HKS1 each
it - Note:
(a) BEARXENERB BE_TTAF (a) The result of this associated company has been equity
NAZTHEERZMBHRREERSS accounted for based on its audited financial statements for
5$JKEE ° the year ended 30th June 2006.
(b) FgLIQ/TAIEfJ IR RENEETEEK (b) The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed
e terms of repayment.
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13. HEEHFHEEER 13. Interest in jointly controlled assets

REBEETZNIEAFIEHIEETBEAR
EEREEBHLEX (ZTZTLF @
H) o  REBRILEALEEB EEH0%E
80% 2 2T - RZEENF A=
B BEAAEENILIBERARESEELTSE
2D ERUBBRRTERZEAE

The Group has entered into four jointly controlled asset
arrangements to produce television series and a film
(2005:four).The Group has participating interests ranging
from 60% to 80% in these joint ventures. As at 30th June
2006, the aggregate amounts of assets and liabilities
recognized in the financial statements relating to the

ERABENT : Group’s interests in these jointly controlled asset
arrangements are as follows:
rEE
Group
—EER —EERF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HKs'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BIEP 2 BIREER Television series production
in progress 24,555
SR 2 BE Film in progress 10,292
FEUER 5K Accounts receivable 1,713
T SR8 Prepayments —
Re RRITET Cash and bank balances 2,765
39,325
I
BB Liabilities
FERTRR TR Accounts payable 1,818 —
et 3R IE Accruals 393 464
BT & Deposits received 10,789 2,670
13,000 3,134
I I
14. REISRITEXR 14. Long-term bank deposit

REBITFRRBET  WAETAEE

B ERER_TEENF=-AMBEEH -

ﬂuﬁl¥¢iﬁ IR B FI) 22 LA R 3
RITRIZHr S AHE

The long-term bank deposit is fixed, denominated in
United States Dollars and will be matured on 4th March
20009. Interest is receivable semi-annually and interest rate
is linked to the London Inter-Bank Offer Rate.
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15. FEURBRRX

15. Accounts receivable

—“FFhHEF

2005

BT T

HKS'000 HKS'000

JE UK BR FR Accounts receivable 16,704 32,219
B EROR R E B Less: Provision for impairment

of accounts receivable (395) —

5 AR X Accounts receivable — net 16,309 32,219

I I

ERFERNA=ZTH - BRERZER

~

o
SN
=

As at 30th June 2006, the ageing analysis of the accounts

mr receivable was as follows:
—TTREF
2005
BETT
HKs’000 HKS'000
BNEfZ=90H Current to 90 days 10,014 16,259
91HE180H 91 days to 180 days 1,028 8,460
180H A & Over 180 days 5,267 7,500
16,309 32,219
I I

HERBRERZEENRBE7AERE60A T
o BYRR  RHMEREFZREZHE
ERXFHUCET T -

EURERL BEFNEERR  ARAE
BERZEF  BHUREM -

FEE-ZEFNA=-tHLEFER
7N 52 [ gt L P KRR R AR (B T SR B 1B B M
395,0007C (ZETRHF : ) o WHEBERD
BRETERRAZEMEEBRF -

Sale of video products is with credit terms of 7 days to 60
days. Sale from film exhibition, licensing and sub-licensing
of film rights are on open account terms.

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to
accounts receivable, as the Group has a large number of
customers, internationally dispersed.

The Group has recognized a loss of HK$395,000 (2005: Nil)
for the impairment of its accounts receivable during the
year ended 30th June 2006.The loss has been included in
other operating expenses in the income statement.
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78 16. Inventories
REHE
Group
—EETRF
2005
BT T
HKS'000 HKS'000
5= Raw materials 1,732 2,143
UK M Finished goods 13,478 17,079
15,210 19,222
W BT ERE Less: Provision for
slow-moving inventories (3,206) (1,864)
12,004 17,358
I
RekBEEEEY 17. Cash and cash equivalents
r5E NN
Group Company
—E2TRF
2005 2005
BEFT BETT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
BOREGRS Cash at bank and in hand 3,776 37,720 60
RERTER Short-term bank deposits 104,847 44,367 —

RERIT RN ERFFE AB432BF4.80
E(ZZZAF : 140EE3.00F) : IhEF
HHEHEIEIR A178K -

108,623 82,087

The effective annual interest rate on short-term bank
deposits is ranging from 4.32% to 4.80% (2005: ranged

from 1.40% to 3.00%); these deposits have an average

maturity of 178 days.
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Jig 25 18. Share capital
ZERYE ZER
Number of Ordinary
ordinary shares shares
BT
HK$000

RZZEZERFLA—AR At 1st July 2005 and

RZEZERFAA=1+H 30th June 2006 1,624,605,370 32,492

B AR A A E B E 458 75,000,000,000/%

ZZZARF ¢ 5,000,000,00008%) ' FAXE
BEABE0RT(ZEZHT : BRAES
#0.027T) - IEEBITRHBE 2HH
fﬂ °

AL HEE

RENR-_ZT=F+—-A-+BRRE
FRELEBBBIRER  ARERE
TR B R R R A — B R At 8
(TR Rt &) -

RIBZE=F+—A-FTRAE_ZEETX
FARA=ZTBEHRE  XEREBERETS
R EERE -

2006
Annual
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The total authorized number of ordinary shares is 5,000
million shares (2005:5,000 million shares) with a par value
of HK$0.02 per share (2005: HK$0.02 per share). All shares
issued are fully paid.

Share options

Pursuant to a resolution passed in the annual general
meeting held on 26th November 2003, the Company
conditionally approved and adopted a share option
scheme (the “Scheme”) in compliance with the Listing
Rules.

There were no share options granted under the Scheme
for the period from 26th November 2003 to 30th June
2006.
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19. Hbf@E 19. Other reserves
a) rE a) Group

RERE
R EE eRE EfifRE nE

Reserve

Share arising on Revaluation
premium  consolidation reserve Total
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
RZETHF At 1st July 2005

tA—H 127,211 821 1,220 129,252

BELWREF  Fairvalue adjustment upon
BEZLEYE  transfer from leasehold land
ZATEAE and buildings to
(HeFek7) investment properties
(Notes 6 and 7) — — 549 549
EREFHERHEEE  Deferred tax effect on
T REFERE  fair value adjustment upon

ZHREME transfer from leasehold land

AN and buildings to

REZFE investment properties

(Hizt24) (Note 24) - - (96) (96)
RZZTRE At 30th June 2006

~NA=TH 127,211 821 1673 129,705
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19. Htif#E @ 19. Other reserves (Continued)
a) rEB® (&) a) Group (Continued)

RERE
R E eRE EfifRE nE

Reserve

Share arising on Revaluation
premium  consolidation reserve Total
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
RZETNF At 1st July 2004

tA—H 127,21 821 — 128,032

BELWREF  Fairvalue adjustment upon
BEZLEYME  transfer from leasehold land
ZATEAE and buildings to
(HeFek7) investment properties
(Notes 6 and 7) — - 1,479 1,479
EREFHERHEEE  Deferred tax effect on
T REFERE  fair value adjustment upon

EREME transfer from leasehold land
AN and buildings to
REZFE investment properties
(Wiit24) (Note 24) — — (259) (259)
RZZZTHF At 30th June 2005
~NAZTH 127,211 821 1,220 129,252
I I I I
er: 2006
LNi/erse e
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19. HAbf#E @)

19. Other reserves (Continued)

b) b /N b) Company
RORE EHEH By
Contributed
Share premium surplus Total
BT EBEFT BEFT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
RZETRF At 1st July 2005 and
tA-BR 30th June 2006
ZETRF

~A=TH 127,211 51,852 179,063
—— —— ——

PRRFRIBRELRR - 2R REE

RRAREHBERTIAN R A RRE
Universe Films (Holdings) Limited Z
BEEITRIMDMEITARRRD 2E
BEER—AANFNAZTN\BM
WENBARZEEFEIER -
BEBRE-NN—FRRDE{EF]
x) REBEHEESHRATIIE
o R BEHMBHBRTEDIRTRE :

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange for the issued shares of
Universe Films (Holdings) Limited and the value of net
assets of the underlying subsidiaries acquired on 28th
June 1999.Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), the contributed surplus shall not be
distributed to the shareholders if there are reasonable
grounds for believing that:

(i) RNAFERSRIRTEEND (i) the Company is, or would after the payment be,
BEEINHzEE K unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(i) ARFRZEEANZEEES
Rk miEEEREaERD

(i) the realizable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities

BITRARBR G BEIR 8 and its issued share capital and share premium
(ER accounts.
RAEEME F BEHRBEHMIA At Group level, the contributed surplus is reclassified into

BRNBARZ #E -

FEW, PRI E D B R B AR ER
NGIES |

TE (B2 1%

20.

its components of reserves of the underlying subsidiaries.

Amount due from/to subsidiaries and
ultimate holding company

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have
no fixed terms of repayment.
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21. EBNERX 21. Accounts payable
RZZEZRFAA=ZTH - BRHERZE As at 30th June 2006, the ageing analysis of the accounts
WRoOTWT payable was as follows:
rEE

—TTHEF

2005

BB TFT

HKS'000 HKS'000

BNEAZE90H Current to 90 days 4,335 2,803

91HE180H 91 days to 180 days 296 18

180H A £ Over 180 days 5,053 4,724

9,684 7,545
——

22. RMEHERE 22. Obligations under finance leases
RZZEERFAA=TH TEEZHE As at 30th June 2006, the Group’s obligations under
HEFREERIATFHRAERE - finance leases were repayable as follows:

rEE
e S
2005
BT T
HKS’000 HKS'000
—F R Within one year 95 77
FF In the second year 44 77
E=ZEZERF In the third to fifth year 55 25
194 179
BMEHEREZ RREE T Future finance charges on
obligations under finance leases —
BEMERAEZRE Present value of obligations
under finance leases 179
I
BMEMERECRENT The present value of obligations
under finance leases is as follows:
—F R Within oneyear ey 77
FF In the second year 77
F-EFERTF In the third to fifth year 25
.02
179
I
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23. HihRHIGE 23. Other long-term liabilities

TTRF
2005
BB F T
HK$’000
BA T EARYE (Y at22) Obligations under finance
leases (Note 22) 102
I
24, BREFTEMH 24. Deferred income tax
EBAEANTENBEEHIBEEERR Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
BRBaEEE  BECEHMEHRIRE— there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
BIBE - AR SREFEMEESEEE assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
BigEHE - HENSBEOT : income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset
amounts are as follows:
x&E N
Group Company
Z2ERE
2005 2005
BEFT BT BEFT
HKS'000 t HK$'000
ERFMBHEE Deferred income tax assets ; (5,270) (206)
BIEFEHEaRE Deferred income tax liabilities , 3,935 —
(1,335) (206)
I
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24, EEFEH @ 24. Deferred income tax (Continued)
REEBERPREEBERENUT The amounts shown in the balance sheet include the
following:

—TTREF
2005
BETF T BT T
HKs'000 HK$'000
BiA121E A & el A Deferred income tax assets to be
EEMSHEE recovered after more than 12 months (5,270)
iR 121E A& H A Deferred income tax liabilities to be
BEFSH AR settled after more than 12 months 3,935
—
BREMSHEABEEENEEREZRIZE Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary
EME175%(ZFZRF  17.5%) E2E differences under the liabilities method using a principal
B FRNELEHER (BE) ABEzE taxation rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%). The movement of
g - the deferred income tax (assets)/liabilities during the year
is as follows:
x&E N
Group Company
—ZERE
2005
BEFT BEFT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

“tA—H At 1st July (1,335) (206)
EERRZERHAEN Deferred income tax charged to/
Mk (BI#) (Hf7229) (credited) — income statement
(Note 29)
BREMEEBRBFGIE  Deferred income tax arising from
ZEEREHRERT surplus on revaluation of
Mk (B:£19a) investment properties
charged to equity

(Note 19(a)) 259

RAA=1H As 30th June (1,335)
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24,

EEREH @

BEEFEHEETAEBBARE NS E
WARIERT R A Z R ML PTAE 2 T 18
EEEMR - NEEARERMIEEES
#55,415,0007C (ZZZ R F : A%5,764,000
TT) T A5 DA 8 R R EER LA ©

FRRLEMSHEEIABZ 2 (RF—
Bt m 2 AR EEAD T

24. Deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses
carried forward to the extent that realization of the related
tax benefit through the future taxable profit is probable.
The Group has unrecognized tax losses of HK$5,415,000
(2005: HKS$5,764,000) to carry forward against future
taxable income.

The movement in deferred income tax assets and
liabilities (prior to offsetting of balances within the same
taxation jurisdiction) during the year is as follows:

AEE
Group
ANREREM MEHERE Fot|
EEfEHER Deferred income tax liabilities Prepayment and others  Accelerated tax depreciation
= e CITRE F EEEEFE T F kS
2006 2005 2006 2005 2005
BETT WL BETT BEFT BEFT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
RtA—H At 1t July 3,628 3,645

REREX (B8) /1% (Credited)/charged to
income statement
RERGFHEMSR (A17#19a)  Charged to revaluation reserve
(Note 19(a))

5,593 5,576

96 96

RAXAZFA At 30th June
r&E
Group
BEKE B it
BEFREHEE Deferred income tax assets Tax losses Provisions Total
3 —ZITRE A | —EERE
2005 2006 2005
BEFT BET; B BETT L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
RtA—H At 1st July (4,970) (6,552) (10) (4,980) (6,562)

REHEE (R%) /1K (Credited)/charged to

income statement

WARA=1A At 30th June

(902) 1,582 (892) 1,582

(5,872) (4,970) (5,872) (4,980)
L —— — L
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24, RIEFTEH &

24. Deferred income tax (Continued)

ZNYNS
BEBRERAE

Company

Tax loss and total
—EERF
2006
BT T
HKs'000

ELFBSHEE Deferred income tax assets
mEHA—H At 1st July

REz@E (BE) Kk

%
S
i
_|_
m

if s — FH

25.

\

(206)
(Credited)/charged to
income statement (58)

At 30th June (264)

25. Other gains — net

—EEREF
2006
BT T
HKS'000

B WA
HEWE - #as
K& i
ThREEWRS
REERT 2RI

F I R

12 B [0] 3¢
BHESHA
MEEER

Ko 2= fU A
RS BEEE
BT REBEER
AR A X AN R RR B
HAb s A

Annual
Report

Interest income 4,310
Gain on disposal of property, plant

and equipment
Sponsorship income for film exhibition
Deposit forfeited
Net exchange gain
Bad debt written back
Compensation received
Building management fee

and rates incomes
Overprovision for long service payment
Overprovision for leave entitlement
Overprovision for royalty cost
Other incomes

—EERF
2005
BT T
HKS'000

(210)

2005
BT
HK$'000

788

351
503
299

265
164
111
149
1,075

4,305
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26 BHEESEER 26.

Expenses by nature

JIEERBERA  THER HEERK
H2EBBRANEROMAOT

Expenses included in cost of turnover, administrative
expenses, selling expenses and other operating expenses,

are analyzed as follows:

AER
—EERF
2005
BT T
HKS'000 HK$’000
BRI (Hat10) Amortization of film rights (Note 10) 40,873 95,048
HE LB (M ate) Amortization of leasehold land (Note 6) 254 243
BEEEEWNE (K1iH7) Depreciation on owned assets (Note 7) 1,552 8,809
MEBEWNE (Wit7) Depreciation on leased assets (Note 7) 78 38
B MRE 2R E Impairment losses of
&8 (Hfat10) film rights (Note 10) 5,115
B2 2 REESE Impairment losses of film deposits 469
FEWBR TR 2 B B Provision for impairment of
accounts receivable —
HETERE Provision for slow-moving inventories —
FI| BT S i 4 2 W 8H Write-off of expired film rights 291
MiEFE Write-off of inventories 373
BE®AFA (Mit27) Employee benefit expenses (Note 27) 17,793
EEFEKA Cost of inventories sold 29,534
BERAK Advertising costs 1,146
EAHSBANRENESN Direct operating expenses arising
BEEZEEH from investment properties that
generate rental income 1,423
% ELEN B & Auditors’ remuneration 600
——
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27.

EE®RAMAX
R=FTTE+=A—B ARASKE
B(RERTES Ty BRHEAES

FrEl ([aiEesTsll) - RiIFEESE
REBZHFBZEEZBBUA(EER
BEREHMEAB S EE) 5%:TE - &
ZEET R 2B FK LR AA,0007T © #
RBER-_ZTT=F_A—BZAIZEBNK
AT ABBHEE4000 TN —_EE=F =
A—B 2%z BRKRASABBEES000
7T IVERRES R EELR AR E 2 #f
HeomBEEHR—BEIfHE - BIEE R
KENEE ZRFTEF -

27.

Employee benefit expenses

On 1st December 2000, a Mandatory Provident Fund
scheme (“the MPF scheme”) has been set up for
employees, including executive directors. Under the MPF
scheme, the Group's contributions are at 5% of employees’
relevant income as defined in the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance up to a maximum of
HK$1,000 per employee per month.The employees also
contribute a corresponding amount to the MPF scheme
if their relevant income is more than HK$4,000 per month
before 1st February 2003 and HK$5,000 after 1st February
2003.The MPF contributions are fully and immediately
vested in the employees as accrued benefits once they
are paid.

—EERF
2005
BT T B F T
HKS'000 HK$'000
T& R Wages and salaries 14,380 15,684
RAFRE Unutilized annual leave 110 40
BETwEHN Staff welfare 2,217 1,484

BREKA — REHEKEE Pension costs — defined
contribution plan 440 585

BELEEEMS Total including

directors’ emoluments 17,793
——
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27. EERABEXZ @ 27. Employee benefit expenses (Continued)
(a) ESERSREBARZ#HE (a)  Directors’ and senior management’s
emoluments
HE_ZTZXERA + A4 The remuneration of each Director for the year
E - %é%ﬁﬁ T ended 30th June 2006 is set out below:
¢ EE RIREHE
He EEREWANG HERe BE#H ot
Employer’s
Salary, housing contribution to
allowances,and  Discretionary retirement
E3pE Name of Director Fees benefits in kind bonuses scheme Total
BB BEFT BEFIT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WAL E Mr Lam Shiu Ming, Daneil — 1,950 125 12 2,087
HERZT Ms Chiu Suet Ying — 1,940 150 12 2,102
BREsE Mr Yeung Kim Piu — 517 22 12 551
mEREE Mr Ng Kwok Tung 80 — — — 80
HEWEE Mr Chiu Shin Koi 80 - - - 80
Bk Mr Ma Ting Hung 80 — — — 80
HE-_ZTRAFA=THILHF The remuneration of each Director for the year
B BEENFMOT ended 30th June 2005 is set out below:
¢ EE RIRGHE
e EEREUANG ERd EX#H ot
Employer’s
Salary, housing contribution to
allowances,and  Discretionary retirement
gEpg Name of Director Fees benefits in kind bonuses scheme Total
BB BETT EETT EEFT BETFT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
MNREE Mr Lam Shiu Ming, Daneil - 840 — 12 852
BERL T Ms Chiu Suet Ying — 800 — 12 812
BRIELE (i) Mr Yeung Kim Piu (note i) — 410 — 10 420
mEREE Mr Ng Kwok Tung 80 — — — 80
WEWLE Mr Chiu Shin Koi 80 — — — 80
BEERE (GLii) Mr Ma Ting Hung (note i) 52 — — — 52
Bt - Notes:
(i) SEIEAER_SETENFNA = (i) Mr Yeung Kim Piu was appointed on 27th
tHEZME - September 2004.
(ii) BREBAEN_STNFNLA—T (ii) Mr Ma Ting Hung was appointed on 27th
tHEZME - September 2004.
TERMEBEDN TEILIER Directors’ fees disclosed above include
TEE 282 B 2400000 (= F HK$240,000 (2005: HK$212,000) paid to the
TR : BF¥212,0007T) ° independent non-executive directors.
MEEEREWREE ST F No directors waived emoluments in respect of the
F_EERENA=THILFEZ years ended 30th June 2006 and 2005.
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27. EERABEX @
(b) FEEBESFAL

AEBLEESFALRE=2(C
ZTRE  ZR)ARAESE - ®F
ZHEFBO R ERIE - HHW
EZEREFAT(ZETRF - MA)
BRI

27. Employee benefit expenses (Continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year included three
directors (2005: three) whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis presented above. The
emoluments payable to the remaining two (2005:
two) individuals during the year are as follows:

£ EE

Group

—ETREF
2005
BETT
HK$’000

HK$'000

EX#FE  FEERMN -
H A ER M EYH &
RARET &I R

ZEANTZHNEBREEOTE B
1,000,0007T Z 48 7l ©

28. BB A

Basic salaries, housing allowances,
other allowances and benefits in kind
Contributions to retirement scheme

1,138
24

1,162

The emoluments of each of these individuals fall
within the emolument band of HKSNil to
HK$1,000,000.

28. Finance costs

ZTREF
2005
BETFT B TFT
HKS'000 HKS'000
AN TEFNBEUEE ZRITEF  Interest on bank loans wholly

PN repayable within five years 344

ARAFRNEBHEEZRMEME Interest element of finance leases
Z M B AR wholly repayable within five years 1
345
—
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29. iISHEH 29,

FENESHERBRAKRERANFE 2G5
ERRBA AT E175%(ZFTTRHF :

Income tax expense

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of

17.5%) Je B2 o

EGEABaRMEREASBEHNT ¢

17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
of the Group for the year.

The amount of income tax expense charged to the
consolidated income statement represents:

A%E

HK$'000

BRENEH
EEFTISH (K iF24)

AEBEBBRASRAIENZ HEREBE
RARRBAALERZREMAE 2 2R

Hong Kong profits tax

Deferred income tax (Note 24) 2,016

2,016

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the

M ZEOAT - Hong Kong profits tax as follows:
—TTRF
2005
BT T
HKS'000 HKS$'000
bR ETIS T AT & Profit before income tax 31,989 11,854
B E175%(ZETRF ¢ Tax calculated at a tax rate of
17.5%) 5t & 2 18 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) 2,074
BAARN 2 A Income not subject to taxation (404)
A MB 2z T Expenses not deductible for
taxation purpose 367
A ATARE R Utilization of previously
2 BIEEE unrecognized tax loss (21)
st &R Income tax expense
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30. EHWE  (BX)FE 30. Net foreign exchange gains/(losses)
TiReBRRERNELZEBEE T The exchange differences recognized in the consolidated
HANR : income statement are included as follows:

ETRF
2005
BB F T BT T
HKS’000 HKS'000
E bl — ¥ Other gains — net 169 —
Hibis & & A Other operating expenses (47)
I
31. XAFEREEAEGER 31. Profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company
RRaEREE ARGER LR BTG The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
WP RIERNEEQRBFE19,726,000 is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
T(ZEZTRF + BFHEE10,0007T) ° to the extent of a profit of approximately HK$19,726,000
(2005: profit of approximately HK$10,000).
32. BRER 32. Earnings per share
BN Basic
EREARBFBBEARRRERITE ARG Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
BT - BRAFAEZTTBIRANETS profit attributable to equity holders of the Company over
HEHFE - the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

during the year.
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32. BRERN @ 32. Earnings per share (Continued)
—TERF
2005
RRREREFEARGEERT Profit attributable to equity holders
(BETT) of the Company (HK$'000) 9,838
I
BT E AR NE T E Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue 1,624,605,370 1,624,605,370
I
BRERNZF (FRREE) Basic earnings per share
(HK cent per share) 0.61
I
HRZEERNFRZFETERFA=1H The diluted earnings per share is not presented as there
IERFATEEE NS EXE B BITE were no dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding
BRI REN  BREERT o during the years ended 30th June 2006 and 2005.
33. BRE 33. Dividends
—ETRE /ZTTRENREER0.9E A dividend in respect of 2005/2006 of 0.9 HK cent per
il &5 RE14,621,448 TR —TT R share, amounting to a total dividend of HK$14,621,448 is
F+—AZTHRABRITARRE ZRRBF to be proposed at the annual general meeting of the
Ae FERIRE - NPBBERARBULIE Company to be held on 24th November 2006. These
R R - financial statements do not reflect this dividend payable.
—ZEThF
2005
BETFT
HKS'000 HKS’000
BRARHAR S GRS BR Proposed final dividend of
098I (ZZTERF : &) 0.9 HK cent (2005: Nil) per
ordinary share —
I
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34, BEEECHE

34. Cash generated from operations

FEAF

FARIER -

— TS B A (Fat29)
- BHEEETNE

- HEBENE

— S L
et 3
f%%m%ZWﬁEﬁ
— BHE L ARE 2
— REWEZ NFEEM

— FE M

— HEME - BREEREN
Yz

— FEWA

— RITEFKF L

- BEMEZH B85

- BERRRERE

— R

REN (&) EE

— BYERR 2 REREE

— BRI RERRE
— Wi ERE

BEESE

— BRI

-FE

— FEUBRER

- BEff5T& RIENFE

— BEIFRITER

— R
HAth T BR 3

- EH&aT@

— B EEERA

K AT 2

— FEUREE 2 A R FR

BEELECZES
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Profit for the year

Adjustment for:

— Income tax expense (Note 29)

— Depreciation of owned assets

— Depreciation of leased assets

— Amortization of leasehold land

— Amortization of film rights

— Impairment losses of film rights

— Write-off of expired film rights

— Increase in fair value of
investment properties

— Write-off of inventories

— Gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

— Interest income

— Interest on bank loans

— Interest element of finance leases

— Provision for investment in an
associated company

— Share of (profit)/loss of an associated
company

— Provision for impairment of
accounts receivable

— Impairment losses of film deposits

— Provision for slow-moving inventories

Changes in working capital:

— Film deposits

— Inventories

— Accounts receivable

— Deposits paid and prepayments

— Pledged bank deposit

— Accounts payable

— Other payable and accrued charges

— Deposits received

— Amount due to ultimate holding
company

— Amount due from an associated company

Cash generated from operations

HK$'000

27,305

4,684
1,552
78

254
40,873
1,928
128

(29,950)
35

(41)
(4,310)
2

5,639
3,977
15,515
(4,595)
2,000
2,139
1,550
17,531

—ETREF
2005

BT T
HKS'000

9,838

2,016
8,809
38

243
95,048
5,115
291

(8,600)
373

(351)
(788)
344

1

792

725

469

13,138
(1,389)
4,039

487
(8,866)
(974)
(9,854)

3
(1,179)

109,768



eV gENE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34.

35.

EEELECES ®)

EREREBRA - HEYME  BBRNRE
MFTS KB

34. Cash generated from operations (Continued)

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment comprise:

—ETREF
2005
BT T
HKS'000 HKS$'000
REFE (FaE7) Net book amount (Note 7) 31 2,828
HEWE - KBERRENAF Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 41 351
HEME - #ERRERFTISF Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 3,179
——

RITRE

7?\_225/\'}15/\)5] '|' H - $E @3%57??
IRTTIR IR TTRY & 49751 50,000,0007T (=

TR B%55,000,0007T) ¢ I A TG
FIBERE - B AEETEFARITRE

E(ZZZThF |

(i) NAEEHBEZAMBLREEZY
RIERFE —IRAEMA

(i) AARRQNF—ENEB AR ZEBHFER
7512,000,0007T (ZEERHF : B
4,000,0007T) fE4KIR : &

(i) MAREIRERBER -

35. Banking facilities

At 30th June 2006, banking facilities of approximately
HK$50 million (2005: HK$55 million) granted by banks to
the Group, of which HK$Nil (2005: Nil) have been utilized
by the Group, were secured by the following:

(i) first legal charges over all properties situated in
Hong Kong held by the Group;
(i) charge on time deposit of a subsidiary of the

Company of HK$2 million (2005:HK$4 million); and

(iii) corporate guarantees given by the Company.

Annual
Report




&8

36.

g
|,

ARIREFER

RZZEZ-_FPPA++H BIUF=FEF
BEIINERAR ([EE]) HAAAEES
EBAREFREBER AR ([BEFR
SNIREZRDEEFRDEDTEER °

ERTELNFRATPEREFREERES
{4935,871.653 70 (FEE A 1£7,299,798.84

O ERNE—MARIIMBRIRI ZER
(TRXEBF]) 27D IR -
*ETF%?%%‘%iH%E’\\_%gzi_ A=+
—RREZES(EL]) IREEE R

2 &Er»ﬂiﬁ$321ﬂ‘/%ﬁ%5,495,699.807t :
B FIRE L% B &2 M {EMiramax Films (B15%
BYREREAN) W2 B REE R E
BREZBHEE - BEZIES  BEFR
YRR R 218 S 46 B8 1 350,905.307T 2
FERBEBZESHESNER  BHEE
AEXf - ARIES W EMR 2B A
935,871.653 T (1HE X518 7,299,798.84
T ZBRE M BETFIRGEEREEN
EBBFH T AL E%1,804,099.047C
(BN #7,299,798.84 7L )5 7 1 5,495,699.80
T0) ZSRIEEITIU ©

RZZBZ2_FHA=1TH EFREREL
BRAEASHK  HPERERETER
@ﬁﬁ%ﬁ“‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁzzﬁé?ﬂPZ%?
BRI o LBB R LT E N HER
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ?i@&%%iz—tﬂ@%&?ﬁ% °
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Pending litigations

A Court of First Instance was commenced in Hong Kong
on 17th April 2002 by Star Overseas Limited (“Star”), an
independent third party, against Universe Entertainment
Limited (“UEL"), an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company.

By the above action, Star alleges that a sum of
US$935,871.65 (equivalent to HK$7,299,798.84) was
payable by UEL to Star as its share of the revenue of the
movie entitled “Shaolin Soccer” (the “Movie”).

Pursuant to an Order (the “Order”) made by High Court
on 21st February 2003, the Company was ordered and has
paid to Star a sum of HK$5,495,699.80, being part of the
licence fee of the Movie received by UEL from Miramax
Films (being the licencee of the Movie) and which was
also part of the sum claimed by Star.Pursuant to the Order,
UEL is also liable to pay Star interest in the sum of
HK$350,905.30 and some of the costs of the application
leading to the making of the Order, all of which have been
settled. As the Order has not disposed of all the claims of
US$935,871.65 (equivalent to HK$7,299,798.84) by Star,
UEL is entitled to continue to defend the claim by Star for
recovering the remaining balance in the sum of
approximately HK$1,804,099.04 (HK$7,299,798.84 less
HK$5,495,699.80).

On 30th April 2002, UEL issued a Writ of Summons against
the Star above for the latter’s wrongful exploitation of
certain rights in the Movie co-owned by both parties. UEL
claimed to recover loss and damages suffered by UEL as
a result of the wrongful exploitation.
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36. FRIREFER (&) 36.

RZZZZFAANE AR zEER
BEMBARRTRIBFARAR([EF
wat)) A EBRILE TR A ERM
FOFFENMAEZELERASHK - BEF
FBHRENE LR RETAMRZZ —1)
REBAREBE -

REBZEERZER  BRBRENSET

REMNREZERHABS 2EF - MA - &
ERRYRTRENREZHERLTE

HEBBREAMBEE -

B EXHEREEN  R-TTRFNA=Z
TH REEMAM ARBLEERNE
NEAEEIEAEAFAKRE -

Pending litigations (Continued)

On 9th September 2002, Universe Laser & Video Co.
Limited (“ULV"), an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company issued a Writ of Summons against Star for
the latter’s infringement of the licensed rights in the
Movie above held by ULV. ULV claimed to recover all loss
and damages suffered by ULV as a result of the said
infringement.

In the opinion of legal counsel, it is premature to predict
the outcome of the claim against UEL.The Board is of the
opinion that the outcome of the claim against UEL will
have no material financial impact to the Group.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30th June 2006, no litigation
or claim of material importance is known to the Directors
to be pending against either the Company of any of its
subsidiaries.
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37. EiE 37.

(a) KREHE (a)
R-ZZEZRFRNA=1H ~&EE
BIETATHEE 2 2B EMRARK

YN ZHEHEMNFERENT ¢

Commitments

Operating leases

As at 30th June 2006, the Group had future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases as follows:

rEH
—TTRF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HKS'000 HKS$'000
T RAETF Land and buildings
TR —F Not later than one year 40
I
(b) Hfty (b)  Others
RZZEZXFRA=ZTH ~&E As at 30th June 2006, the Group had commitments
B RTAVB R B 15 R B4 2 R o8 contracted but not provided for in these financial
s statements as follows:
rEE
Group
—EERF
2005
BT T
HKS'000
BEERRER Purchase of film rights and
BRRUE production of films 45,662
I
i - KRBT XFERNA=Z1TH A&EEH Note:  As at 30th June 2006, the Group had no any

I BAE AT B S [FIFE I A A FE
Ej?’é(:%%ﬁﬁ : 2,963,000
5T) o

2006
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commitment in respect of jointly controlled assets
(2005: HK$2,963,000).



, FEMBREME
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. ARRKZEEHERH 38. Future Operating Lease Arrangements
RIZZBZXRFRAA=ZTAH KEBBEUT As at 30th June 2006, the Group had future aggregate
AR 2 B E T A AR RIE 2 &K minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating
HEFIE leases as follows:

rEH
Group
—ZThF
2005
B F T
HKS'000 HKS'000
THBA—F Not later than one year 3,594 3,987
BiE—FRTHBERLF Later than one year and
not later than five years 1,127 4,703
4,721 8,690
—— ——

39. BEREEALTZRS 39. Related party transactions

@ RIZEEXF-HA=+=8" (@  On 23rd January 2006, ULV entered into an
B HEFELRIEBRAR (fﬁ unconditional multiple rights assignment with
FEX) uT_L—ﬁEﬂ%ﬁ%IETE?’FU Universe Film Productions Company Limited
HEE B EFEAARE ("UFP") whereby ULV acquired the full and
75 53,160,000 [ F"J EFEVEEL complete rights, titles and interest in and to seven
MR — NN FE—ANEFRED motion picture titles produced between 1994 and
MBREE 2 VI RTEER - & 1997 and all the physical materials pertaining
BERER  UWRBEWS 22— thereto from UFP for a total consideration of
ke RATIERE LMHRAE HK$3,160,000. The transaction was announced by
14AE 2 ER{ER R - the Company in compliance with requirements of

Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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30. BEEEALTZRE #©)

EFERF 2R EHTRAAH
Globalcrest Enterprises Limited
([Globalcrest]) 74 - MiGlobalcrest
2 & #2317 15 R Central Core
Resources Limited#$ 7 -+ i Central
Core Resources Limited & & # {2 5F
RN REEETEZIZEAR
MPNBREERBERLT 2 HRR
B & ° Globalcrest (3% M8 8IF
ETZ2ARREEZRERBEEAT)
BBARRZEHMEETROA
53.70% ° #R/NBRSEA TR AR Ll 2 4R
EFEZEISIA ©

HE-_ZTXRFNA=Z1+HLEF
EFHRNBHESHRZAE
&E*““un RlMEREERRA
AI([BA)) RRAEZERER QA
(TKED ABEB@AAT£BRZE 2K
KT e B 300000 (ZF
T RF : B#300,00000) KB E
840,000t (ZEZFRF : B
240,0007T) © EEA (—HBRBEEER
AHEBIEEME L 2 BR AR 22
B3 7TR% A F GlobalcrestE A © M
A (—ERBEE B QA EA M
M2 BRAR) 2E2HBBEITREAR
E-ZTTRF+LA -+ XHAH
Globalcrest# B - WE R E B X
BEHEFTRAEETHS R
+ o

Iﬂ} Hy

Tﬂ%
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39. Related party transactions (Continued)

The entire issued share capital of UFP is
beneficially owned by Globalcrest Enterprises
Limited (“Globalcrest”), the entire issued share
capital of which is in turn held by Central Core
Resources Limited, the trustee of a discretionary
trust under which certain immediate family
members of Mr Lam Shiu Ming, Daneil and Ms Chiu
Suet Ying (who are both Directors) are
discretionary objects. Globalcrest, a substantial
shareholder of the Company and a connected
person of the Company within the meaning of the
Listing Rules, owns approximately 53.70% of the
entire issued shares of the Company. Mr Lam Shiu
Ming, Daneil is also a founder of the said
discretionary trust.

During the year ended 30th June 2006, ULV had
paid rental on motor vehicles and apartment
leased for directors of HK$300,000 (2005:
HK$300,000) and HK$840,000 (2005: HK$240,000)
to Mightlong Investments Limited (“MIL") and
Mass Express Development Limited (“MEDL"),
respectively.The entire issued share capital of MIL
(a company incorporated under the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance with limited liability) is
owned by Globalcrest; and the entire issued share
capital of MEDL (a company incorporated under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance with limited
liability) is owned by Globalcrest until 26th July
2005 whereupon the entire issued share capital
of MEDL was transferred to Ms Chiu Suet Ying.
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39. ERAEALTZRS @) 39. Related party transactions (Continued)
(c) T EE I N (0 Details of key management compensation
AEH
—EERF
2005
B FIT
HKS’000 HKS'000
e RE AR Salaries and other short-term
EERBH employee benefits 3,398
RRETEME = Employer’s contribution to
HER retirement scheme 60
3,458
I

B XA EE RARBERERI - AE
B T R EAAMEALRS < &
RRERZPAABALHARR
HTHAT o

40. EEHEE®E

RZBERNF=ZA-+=-8 ' A2 TH#E
TEMBRE  BEFYWEHL—BIE=
BLAE R EE 33,303,400 HEREH
RESHAEBEE192F 20057 (& 0 — HA
201 K2 B AIP5S9SRET M 2 BRI B B 1
FoLIRNEEREN T NFMAMA
AN REERZZEERNFNA—ABE
ﬂ °

40.

Save as disclosed above and elsewhere in these financial
statements, no other material related party transactions
have been entered into by the Group.The directors are of
the opinion that the above transactions were conducted
on normal commercial terms in the ordinary and usual
course of business.

Events after the balance sheet date

On 22nd March 2006, UPI, an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into a provisional
agreement with an independent third party whereby UPI
sold the property situated in 20th Floor and car parking
no. P59 on 2nd Floor, Wyler Centre Phase I, 192-200 Tai
Lin Pai Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong for
a consideration of HK$33,303,400.The formal agreement
was signed on 4th April 2006 and the transaction was
completed on 1st August 2006.
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40.

41.

42,

LERAREE®)

RZBZRFALATNBRFYHERES —
BB =3B REE31,1258707T
&S BB R R AR EPE 192520055 2
fim 0 — BRO1E R 2R BB (i1 P535% KR P585R E]
U ERNEERE  EHZEANEERZ
BER-_BEENF+-_A+ AR ZAIR
K o IRIEFFAERS - ZUWEERART =
TERFEFRNAZTAZEAEERAGER
FoIMEREREZERBEE -

RIELETRA - AL -HHEEFHESE
KARATRZEERS  WAFRRERIRR
RERARE E#E - RELEWHRAE
14.442)1& - AR AR B E Y EGlobalcrest
HEBERRB 2 EE BTN K)53.7% %)
HEHEEHE EmMER - BUEARAL
ERMAEEEFERTEANRERE -

EERAE RRBREZESEMK I
Globalcrest Enterprises Limited & A& A &) 2
BEER DA -

bR F

(@) HREABREMEY  ETHF
EELARHBAENR IR - B
E—FRHBERM T2 ERRE -

(b) RUHBARFENLEKHEFEE
MOBRRBEE  NRRERR
REERBHOIGRERNFENES]
ARG -
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Events after the balance sheet date
(Continued)

On 18th September 2006, UPI entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with another independent third
party whereby UPI sold the property situated in 9th Floor
and car parking no.P53 & P58 on 2nd Floor, Wyler Centre
Phase Il, 192-200 Tai Lin Pai Road, Kwai Chung, New
Territories, Hong Kong for a consideration of
HK$31,125,870. It is expected that the completion of the
sale and purchase agreement will take place on or before
18th December 2006. In accordance with HKFRS 5, the
property has been presented as non-current assets held
for sale in the consolidated balance sheet of the Company
as at 30th June 2006.

Each of the above disposal transactions constituted a
major transaction for the Company under the Listing
Rules and was subject to the approval of the shareholders
at a special general meeting. However, the Company
received from Globalcrest, which is interested in
approximately 53.70% of the entire issued share capital
of the Company, written certificates approving the
disposals pursuant to rule 14.44(2) of the Listing Rules.
Accordingly, no special general meeting of the
shareholders was held for the approval of any such
disposals.

Ultimate holding company

The directors regard Globalcrest Enterprises Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as
being the ultimate holding company of the Company.

Comparative figures

(@) Certain comparative figures have been adjusted
or reclassified as a result of the changes in
accounting policies. Further details are disclosed
in Note 2.1.

(b) The comparative figure of amounts due from
subsidiaries has been reclassified to current assets
in order to conform with the current year’s
presentation based on terms applicable to the
outstanding balance.
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43,

EEMERBE-ZTZERFRA 43. Possible impact of amendments, new
=t+HILEFESFHBNRENR standards and interpretations issued but
WIEET - HEARRENEBESR not yet effective for the annual
= accounting period ended 30th June 2006
HEZSUWHaERMIERR - &45g Up to the date of approval of these financial statements,
MAgEBmMATEST « LA R .@%% ' the HKICPA has issued the following amendments, new
BZFEE HENEZRERBE_ZZ standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective
NENA=THILEGFHRREEARER - 7R for the annual accounting period ended 30th June 2006
i’EfE N R S and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements:
RUTBHRR 2 &RBRIN
B HEAER
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
%86 BREEROFRRMTG —TERF-A—H
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources 1st January 2006
B %ERl 7 SBIA BB “ZT+E-A—H
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures 1st January 2007
g R — 2B Br-BEzHETERHE —EERF-A—H
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease 1st January 2006
g RER — RS HiFE ERMRREEEESERNET —EERF-A—H
HKFRS-Int 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds 1st January 2006
(BR (BARUBRERREES)) 2ERTTS —BEENREFRBELENEE “TZRF+-A—-H
w6
HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 Liabilities arising from participating in a specific market
— Waste electrical and electronic equipment 1st December 2005
B (BRMBRERE SFER 29T EIE —TTRF=A—H
ZEe) —RE7
HK (IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 1st March 2006
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
R (HARVBRELE 5 &R 2 E E “TERFHLA-R
ZEg) —RES
HK (IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 1st May 2006
B (EARMBRERE BHAEHMARITELA —ETRFRAA
288 —2B9
HK (IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives 1st June 2006

B (EBRTBHRERE
Z5g) —RE0
HK (IFRIC)-Int 10

B R SR E

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

“FTRET-A-A

1st November 2006
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43, CHEMFERBEZE-ZZAREARA  43. Possible impact of amendments, new

EtTHALEFESFTHBAMREN standards and interpretations issued but
MIERT ~ FEARZREBNEEE not yet effective for the annual
36 accounting period ended 30th June 2006
(Continued)
RUTBESE 2 ERBREN
L EES

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

BEHER 19 (2) B EIEF -

BREAE SRATEMAANKE —TERF-A—H
Amendments to HKAS19 Employee benefits:

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures 1st January 2006
SEERN (B EXRE 2R E

BIEBEFRE “TERF-A—R
Amendments to HKAS21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate:

Net Investment in a Foreign Operation 1st January 2006

SIER9(EF]) eRMIEA : MAKE :
Amendments to HKAS39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement:

BASERRARARSNEEREN N EHEE “TERF-A—H
Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions 1st January 2006
BEUATEEAR “TTRF-A—R
The Fair Value Option 1st January 2006
BBERED “TERFE-A—H
Financial Guarantee Contracts 1st January 2006

R-ZZAF(RBRE (B EOD BTN

Amendments, as a consequence of the Hong Kong Companies (Amendment) Ordinance 2005, to:

SEHERN Lip e O] —2ERF-A—H
HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 1st January 2006
SFtERl 27 BeERBUMBRE —ZTRF-A—R
HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 1st January 2006
LR 3 GEXii —ETLF-A—H
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations 1st January 2007

SEER (B MBREN 2T

Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:

BARKE T+ F-A—H
Capital Disclosures 1st January 2007
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43.

44,

EHEMAERBE-ZT A FNRA
=+ HIEFESFHHBERER
2%5\%%%&%&%%&%
= (&)

BEAN - — BT HFEC(HAB AT (ER]) GBI
R-ZEZRF+T-_A-BRBER  HE
AEER -_ZTTRFLA-ARKRHED
MBHER P EREA -

AEBEEFEZFER BRI M2
BREXFAYRSEERNTE - A1)
REEEZFER] B RFRESS
BAKENRERE LT ERUEKRER
=%

e |

i BT E

MHEBRER_FTENFTATILBEE
EZemE -

43.

44,

Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the annual
accounting period ended 30th June 2006
(Continued)

In addition, the Hong Kong Companies (Amendment)
Ordinance 2005 came into effect on 1st December 2005
and would be first applicable to the Group’s financial
statements for the period beginning 1st July 2006.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments, new standards
and new interpretations would be in the period initial
application, but is not yet in a position to state whether
these amendments, new standards and new
interpretations would have a significant impact on the
Group's result of operations and financial position.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the board of
directors on 19th October 2006.

Annual
Report




